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Fast, Timothy

From: ‘ Fast, Timothy

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2001 2:07 PM
To: Rongstad, Tami

Subject: RE: Amendment compile for AB-63
Tami,

264-6948. Thanks!

From: Rongstad, Tami

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2001 1:54 PM
To: Fast, Timothy

Subject: RE: Amendment compile for AB-63

I'have a copy of the other amendment. Do you want me to fax it to you for proof? What's your fax number?

----- Original Message-----

From: Fast, Timothy

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2001 1:42 PM
To: Rongstad, Tami

Subject: Amendment compile for AB-63

Tami,

LRBa0394 was drafted for a legislator other than Rep. Stone. | can't incorporate anything from that amendment

unless the other legislative office OKs its use or you have a copy of the amendment. Please let me know. Frustrating
(! know) but LRB protocol.

Peace, Tim

Timothy Fast, Senior Legislative Attorney
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

(608) 266-9739
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State of Wisconsin
2001 ~ 2002 LEGISLATURE - LRBa0394/1
' ' PTH:hmbrs
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT, .
TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 63
o
Af the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 4: delete “or who knew or should have known that his or her
actions caused”.

2. Page 2, line 19: after that line insert:

;SECTIi)N 3m. 346.67 (3) of the statutes is created to read: ‘

346.67 (3) For purposes of sub. (1), .“operator of any vehicle involved in an
accident” includes an operator of a vehicle that has not collided with another person
or vehicle whenever facts and circumstances prpvide notice to the operator that his
or her operation of the vehicle proximately resulted in an accident resulting in injury
to or death of any person or in damage to a vehicle.”,

(END)
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Fast, Timothy

From: ' Fast, Timothy :
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2001 3:12 PM
To: Rongstad, Tami

Cc: Gary, Aaron

Subject: Amendment to AB-63

Tami,

In compiling the two amendments, | noted several statutory provisions that were not amended that you may wish to have
amended with respect to proposed s. 346.67(1m) (see LRBa0385/1). Specifically, see s. 343.31(3)(i) and (j) (re operating
privilege revocation), s. 343.315(2)(a)3. (re commercial motor vehicle disqualification), s. 351.02(1)(a)7. (re habitual traffic
offenders), and ss. 938.17(1), 938.396(3) and 949.03(1)(c) (re criminal law provisions).

| will be working on the amendment this afternoon without amending these provisions unless | hear from you. [ will,
however, be out of the office tomorrow. If you decide that you'd like to have any (or all) of these provisions amended and

you can’t reach me, please give Aaron Gary a call (1-6926) and he can help you out. I'll be in Thursday morning and could
turn a redraft around quickly if needed. Thanks for your help. '

Tim

Timothy Fast, Senior Legislative Attorney
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

(608) 266-9739 '
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 63

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 2, line 4: delete “or who knew or should have known that his or her

3 actions caused”.

4 - 2. Page 2, line 19: after that line insert: .

5 - “SECTION 346:67 (1m)*of the sta;:-l;es is created to read:

6 346.67 (1m) Tile duties imposed under sub. (1) also apply to the opefatof of any

7 vehicle who knew or should have known that his or her actions caused an accident

8 resulting in injury to or death of any person or in damage to a vehicle that is driven

9 or attended by any person.
10 SECTION 3r. 346.74 (G)ng the statutes is created to read:
11 346.74 (6) Any person violating s. 346.67\(/1m):
12 (a) Shall be fined not less than $150 nor more than $500 or imprisoned for not
13 more fhan 3 months or both if the accident did not involve death or injury to a person.

9
T rget 2 -9
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(b) Shall be fined not less than $300 nor more than $2,500 or imprisoned for
not less than 5 days nor more than one year or both if the accident involved injury
to a person but the person did not suffer great bodily harm.

(c) May be fined not more than $10,000 or imprisoned for not more than one

year or both if the accident involved injury to a person and the person suffered great

bodily harm.

(d)‘ May be fined not more than $10,000 or imprisoned for not more than 4 years
or both if the accident involved death to a person.

(e) Is guilty of a felony if the accident involved death of a person.”.

(END)
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"Section %346.67 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

-V
3
‘ v
346.67 (2) Any stop required under sub. (1)shall be made without obstructing traffic more than
1S necess .
g v
History: 1991 a. 316; 1997 a. 258. or C [m )
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#SECTION 3m. V§46.67 (3) of the statutes is created to read:

346.67 (3) For purposes of sub. ‘(/1), “operator of any vehicle involved in an
accident” includes an operator of a vehicle that has not collided with another person
or vehicle whenever facts and circumstances provide notice to the operator that his
or her operation of the vehicle proximately resulted in an accident resulting in injury

to or death of any person or in damage to a Vehicle.%

by

(end of st )
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Please review this draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your intent.

Please note that this amendment creates a subjective, “actual knowledge” requirement
and eliminates the option of an objective, “reasonable person” standard. As noted
earlier, the “should have known” language provided an objective, “reasonable person”

standard which is, generally, easier to prove than the subjective “actual knowledge”
requirement. ' ~

et rtoRnow if FoutEve-auy questions: 1legle forward to hsaringfromeyove

Peggy Hurley
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266—-8906

E-—mail: peggyhurley@legis.state.wi.us
TROF
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April 18, 2001

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
standard which is, generally, easier to prove than the subjective “actual knowledge” -
requirement. ’

Finally, this amendment also amends s. 346.67 (2), stats., to clarify that any stop
required under proposed s. 346.67 (1m) must also not unduly obstruct traffic.

Peggy Hurley

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-8906

E-mail: peggy.hurley@legis.state.wi.us

Timothy N. Fast

Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-9739

E—mail: tim.fast@legis.state.wi.us
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 63

At the 10caﬁ‘ohs indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 4: delete “or who knew or should have known that his or her

actions caused”.

2. Page 2, line 19: after that line ihsert:

~ “SECTION 3g. 346.67 (1m) of the statutes is created to read: el %\Mb

ﬁ “2a
346.67 (1m) The duties imposed under sub. (1) also apply to W
1

icle ew h known th is or h i c an accident

T Ing 1INDj ea Ny person ox-i € to a vehicl isdrive

T at y an
SECTION 3j. 346.67 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

346.67 (2) Any stop required under sub. (1) or (1m) shall be made without

obstructing traffic more than is necessary.

SECTION 3m. 346.67 (3) of the statutes is created to read:
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t the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 2, line 4: delete “or who knew or should have known that his or her

actions caused”.

4 2. Page 2, line 19: after that line insert:
5 “SECTION 3g. 346.67 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:
| 6 346.67 (1m) The duties imposed under sub. (1) also apply tojha
'-7 .
8
.
10 SECTION 3j. 346.67 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
11 346.67 (2) Any_ stop required under sub. (1) _m_lg)\éhall be made without
12 obstructing traffic inore than is necessary.
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1 operator of a vehicle that has not collided with another person

( or vehicle whenever facts and circumstances provide notice to the operator that his

or her operation of the vehicle proximately resulted in an accident resulting in inj \/
that 1< drwen or attended by
to or death of any person or in damage to a vehiclef \.any person
e e

SECTION 3r. 346.74 (6) of the statutes is created to read:

346.74 (6) Any person violating s. 346.67 (1m):
(a) Shall be fined not less than $150 nor more than $500 or imprisoned for not
more than 3 months or both if the accident did not involve death or ihjury to a person.

(b) Shall be fined not less than $300 nor more than $2,500 or imprisoned for

_ v
not WWWM& more than one year or both if the accident involved injury
to a person but the person did not suffer great bodily harm.

- (c) May be fined not more than $10,000 or imprisoned for not more than one

- year or both if the accident involved injury to a person and the person suffered great
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